Mr. Stacy Lehman

Florida Department Of Law Enforcement

Criminal Justice Standards & Training Commission
Tallahassee, Florida

stacylehman@f{dle.state.fl.us

Mr. Lehman:

On December 13, 2016 — we (VolusiaExposed.Com) posted the below linked article to our website.
http://volusiaexposed.com/corrections/sgtjenkins2122016.html

The article exposed the apparent fact that the Volusia County Division of Corrections failed to
investigate allegations that a jail sergeant was in violation of Florida State Moral Character Standards
for Law Enforcement and Corrections Officers — as defined in Florida Administrative Code 11B-
27.0011. (see below web link for a copy of FAC 11B-27.0011)

http://www.volusiaexposed.com/corrections/sgtjenkins122016/11b270011.pdf

With NO doubt — the Corrections Director within his October 19, 2016 memorandum (see scroll box —
right of page within our December 13, 2016 article) — suspected that Sgt. Jenkins violated F.S. 796.07
(engaging a prostitute).

As we (VolusiaExposed.Com) explained to your office within our below linked December 12, 2016
email to your office — a suspected violation of F.S. 796.07 — whether criminally prosecuted or NOT —
must cause the employing agency to conduct an internal investigation — and if the allegations are
sustained — that fact must be reported to CJSTC / FDLE for possible action against the officer’s law
enforcement certification.

http://volusiaexposed.com/corrections/sgtjenkins312017/vxdec122016email.pdf

Yesterday (Jan 2, 2017) — Channel 9 news (WFTV.com) ran the below article regarding the Sgt. Jenkins
situation.

http://www.wftv.com/news/local/volusia-county-corrections-officer-resigns-amid-investigation-
request/480608893

According to the WFTYV article — a County Spokeswoman stated that they (Volusia) did NOT open the
required internal investigation — due to the fact that Sgt. Jenkins had resigned.

As you know — and as published within a May 2010 CJSTC Professional Compliance Bulletin — the
employing agency must still conduct this internal investigation — regardless of the officer’s
employment status. (see the below linked August 10, 2015 Volusia Exposed article — this May 2010
CJSTC Professional Compliance Bulletin is incorporated within this particular article)
http://volusiaexposed.com/vcso/deputykorossy2.html

We submit — that you have a responsibility, as defined in F.S. 943.1395(5) - to insure that Volusia
County conducts this internal investigation. We further submit - that should your office fail to uphold
this responsibility — FDLE’s investigative credibility regarding officer misconduct investigations with
be jeopardized.
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In short Mr Lehman — it’s our opinion — that both the public - and Sgt. Jenkins are being short changed
absent the completion of this legally mandated investigation.

Again — as per our December 12, 2016 email — we request to be advised whether your office will insure
that Volusia County meets their statutory obligation to internally investigation these allegations against

Sgt. Jenkins.

We anticipate posting this email — as an OPEN LETTER.

Regards,

VolusiaExposed.Com
volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com

BCC — several
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